From: Manjeet Yadav <manjeet.yadav@valtatech.com>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:20 PM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Subject: Notification of Candidacy in Election Committee for 15th OpenPeppol GA elections - Manjeet
Yadav

Attachments: Manjeet-Yadav-CV(short).pdf; Motivation letter_Service Providers representative in Election

Committee_Manjeet Yadav .pdf

Dear OpenPeppol team,

Kindly consider my candidacy as below:

Name of Candidate : Manjeet Yadav

Position(s) the Candidate is running for : Service Providers representative in Election Committee
Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate : Valta Technology Group Pty Ltd
Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member : Employee of the member
Curriculum Vitae of Candidate (short) : attached

Motivation letter, outlining the Candidate’s vision for the position(s), for which the Candidate is running. :
attached

Kind Regards,

Manjeet Yadav

Head of e-invoicing and supplier enablement
Valta Technology Group

email: manjeet.yadav@valtatech.com
Mobile: +917341144993

valtatech

website: www.valtatech.com
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